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Canadian National New Montreal Terminal

On July 14 there will be opencd by the Minister of Transport, the Hon.
Mr. Michawud, zwith appropriate ceremony, the new central passenger (crminal

nf Canadian National Rys., in Montreal.

This wnll culminate work -hegun in .

1929, which has already produced great bencfits for Montreal by wav of grade

SINCE 1929, when the Canadian
National Rys. scheme of terminal de-
velopment in Montreal was embarked
upon, references to it in these columns
have been frequent and at times
lengthy. Many readers will recall that
when the work was first undertaken,
it was pursued aggressively; materials
were plentiful, business was good, the
need for the improvements contem-
plated was very evident, and there was
every reason to strive for completion
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separations and associated belterments.

of the improvement works as rapidly
as possible. But readers will recall
also, no doubt, that at the end of 1929
there was a great security market
crash, economic conditions became
steadily worse from month to month,
credit was contracted to an almost un-
believable degree, and the incentive to
rapid complétion of improvement works
steadily became less. The business of
the railways shrank to a very large
extent, and both gross and net earn-

The New Canadian National Rys. Central Terminal from Dorchester and University Stteets

ings were reduced to levels far below
those of 1928 and 1929. It was litfle
wonder, then, that the Government and
the Canadian National Rys. executives
found themselves in agreement that
the terminal development work should
be suspended. The undertaking, there-
fore, was discontinued, and progress
for the seven years preceding 1939 was
of very small proportions, no work
being done which did not have to be
done. However, a great deal of pro-
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Sketch Map 1—The Various

gress was made before work was shut
down. Much grade separation was
carried out by subway and bridge con-
struction; the viaduct to carry elevated
tracks between the site of the proposed
new terminal station at Lagauchetiere
and Dorchester Streets, and the city
end of the Victoria Bridge over the
St. Lawrence River, was partially com-
pleted. Also, a large excavation for
the proposed new terminal station
building was made, about one million
cu. yds. of material having been re-
moved.

POIMT BT CHARLEE

Scheme Modified in 1939—However,
when work, on the terminal improve-
ment project was resumed in 1939, it
was on a considerably modified scale.
The wvarious projects provided for by
the 1929 programme have been pro-
ceeded with only in part, and while the
opening of ‘the new station marks the
successful termination of a large im-
provement undertaking of great value
to the city and the railway alike, it
is a fact that many of the projects
included within the 1929 programme
remain to be gone ahead with at some
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Sketch Map 2—General Layoat, Montreal Terminals Scheme as Modified.
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Sections of the C.N.R. Montreal Terminal Development Scheme as Originally Planned.

future time. Readers who are not
familiar with the details of the original
scheme, and with the modified scheme
of 1939 on which work has been pro-
ceeding, will do well to study the twn
accompanying sketch maps, one of
which provides information as to the
projects embraced within the 1929 pro-
gramme, and the other of which depicts
the modified scheme on which work has
been proceeding since resumption in
1939.

The Original Scheme—It is impos-

sible, in the space available, to describe
in detail all of the projects contem-
plated in the original C.N.R. Montreal
terminal improvement programme, but
sufficient information can be presented
to enable the reader to discern the dif-

- ference between the original and modi-

fied undertakings. The accompanying
sketch map 1 refers .to the original
scheme. The [G¢ation of the new cen-
tral passenger terminal, at the portal
of the tunnel under Mount Royal, is
indicated by the letter “a”, while the
elevated track structure running from
the terminal to the city end of' the

" Victoria Bridge is indicated by the

letter “b”. The central passenger sta-
tion was planned to accommodate 95%
of all C.N.R. trains entering or leaving
Montreal, and ultimately the full 100%.
It was planned to have the station
facilities almost entirely below ground,
thus leaving a large proportion of the
surface area available for long term
leases for those wishing to build hotels,
theatres, stores or office buildings. A
feature of the original plan was the
construction of a double tube vehicular
subway under McGill College Avenue,
extending from south of Cathcart
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Looking over the New Station towards Victoria Bridge.

Street tn a short distance north of St
Catherine Street.

The elevated track structure extend-
ing from the south end of the proposed
new passenger terminal to Victoria
Bridge, was necessary to permit pas-
senger trains running over Victoria
Bridge to reach the proposed new ter-
minal. The topography of the area was
very favorable to the construction of
such a line, in that the elevation of
the tracks at the c¢ity end of Victoria
Bridge is almost the same as that of
the tracks at the C.N.R. tunnel station,
with a level line between these points
ranging from 18 to 28 ft. above the
elevations of the streets crossed, thus
providing ideal conditions for grade
separation. This part of the under-
taking has been carried out as origin-
ally proposed. The viaduet portion of
the elevated track structure has been
constructed of reinforced concrete, with
steel spans over the numerous streets
crossed, and this construction was
largely completed before the suspen-
sion of work. The structure is of pleas-
ing design and adds to, rather than
detracts from, the appearance of the
lncality. Within the structure, much
warehouse, garage and office space is
provided. From the south end of the
reinforced concrete viaduct structure,
at Ottawa Street, the tracks are car-
ried on embankment, with the excep-
tion of reinforced concrete and strue-
tural steel structures over streets, low
level tracks and the Lachine Canal. The
" provision of this elevated structure re-
moves, from the ground level route
heretnfore used, a large percentage of
the C.N.R. passenger traffic entering
and leaving Montreal, with great bene-
fit to city traffic resulting from the
separation of railway and street grades.
At the time the original plans were
drawn up, it was recognized that the
removal of passenger traffic from the
Bonaventure Station area would permit
of the development of this area for
freight purposes. This is a very im-
portant freight terminal, and one of
great convenience ior merchants, per-
mitting speedy delivery of goods and
prompt transfer fo stores and ware-
1943
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houses. The locality is also a well
established center of the City of Mont-
real fruit and vegetable trade. The
removal of passenger service to the
new terminal will allow for great im-
provements to the freight service in
the Bonaventure area.

Another feature of the original
scheme, shown by the letter “g” on
sketch map 1, was a line proposed to
be built from Pointe Claire to Val
Royal, to bring passenger trains from
the west into the proposed new pas-
senger terminal via the tunnel route.
[t was proposed to build this new line
of about six miles, and to provide grade
separation at all points where reason-
ably required. This portion of the
scheme is not bheing proceeded with
now, and, under the modified scheme,
passenger trains from  Toronto and
nther western points, which have been
using the old Bonaventure Station, will
leave the main line at St. Henri, and,
running via PPoint St. Charles, will enter
the new central terminal over the ele-
vated track structure.

Another Improvement contemplated.
by the original scheme wad the build-
ing of a line, about ten miles long,
running from Longue-Pointe to Eastern
Junction, this being indicated by the
letter “f” on sketch map 1. This was
to eliminate the necessity for grade
separation between Moreau. St. Station
and Longue Pte. and provide a needed
connection between the various yards
and trackage situated in the eastern
portion of the city, and those located
in the north, western and southern por-
tions. Thig line wag planned as essen-
Lially a freight lacility, hut its con-
struction would have made it possible
Lo operate passenger trains now using
Moreau Street Station to and from the
new central passenger terminal via the
tunned. Additionally, the building of
this line would have made possible the
development of large areas of the city
nat now provided with.railway facilities.
However, construction of this line is
not included in the modified scheme.

Along the line marked “d” in sketch
map 1, over-track bridges have been
built at Mountain and Guy Streets, and
a number of streets in the Bonaventure
area have been closed. Between Turcot
and Pt. St. Charles, grade separations
have been built at St. Remi St., St. Mar-
guerite St., Notre Dame St., D’Argen-
son St., Charlevoix St. and Hibernia
St. The construction of these bridges
and subways has contributed greatly to
the safety and to the expeditious
movement of Montreal street traffic.

Another undertaking contemplated in
the original scheme was the construc-
tion of an engine house and other ter-
minal facilities near Mount Royal, but
this has not been gone ahead with
under the modified scheme. These
facilities would have been for the
acecommodation  of locomotives and
trains, now taken care of at Turcot
and which, under the original scheme,
would have been diverted to the new
central passenger terminal by the
tunnel under Mount Royal-and the con-
nection between Val Royal and Point
Claire.

The original scheme also contem-

The Portal of the Tunnel under Mount Royal.
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The Concoarse,

plated the construction of a passenger
car vard at Point St. Charles, adjacent
to the large repair shops, power house
and general stores there. This has
been constructed as a part of the modi-
fied plan.

Also, the original scheme called for
the construction of a new interchange
freight yard at Peint St. Charles; this
was to have been a joint undertaking
with the Canadian D’acific Ry. and the
Earbour Commission, the arrangement
having been for the C.N.R. to grant
the C.I.R. running rights, to provide
access to the new yard, which was to
have been located on the river bank,
in Point St. Charles. Also, the plans
provided for the construction by the
Montreal Harbour authorities, of a
double track railway line extending
from existing harbour trackage, to con-
nect with the east end of the new yard.

The original scheme also contem-
plated the provision of sufficient office
accommodation at the new central pas-
senger terminal to permit of the con-
centration, there, of the C.N.R. official
and clerical staff, which at the time
was housed in 17 different buildings in
Montreal. While the plans for office
accommodation were modified to con-
siderable extent, the fact is that the
new passenger terminal provides a
large amount of office space, and the
occupancy of that space is dealt with
in detail hereinafter.

The Modified Scheme

To the end of 1938, the total,ex-
penditure on the entire project was
$16,651,345.62, and full details of the
progress made to that time were pub-
lished in Canadian Transportation for
April; 1939, beginning on page 161,
where it was noted that a Parlia-
mentary return, dealing with proposed
activity in 1939, said:—"Funds for 1939
will be required in connection with the
use of the various works which have
been constructed, for taxes, for adjust-
ment of outstanding accounts and for
settlement of compensation for prop-
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Looking East.

erties expropriated, awards of the
eourts and claims and damages. For
these purposes, it is estimated that,
during 1939, £100,000 will he required.
Work looking to the completion of the
terminal on a modified plan has been
undertaken. The work which is eon-
templated in the calendar year 1939
consists of the construction of certain
subtrack space at the station site, por-
tions of the viaduct, elevated railway
and grade separations between the sta-
tion area at Dorchester Street and Vie-
toria Bridge, and works in Point St.
Charles. For this purpose, an amount
of $2,320,000 has been included in the
Canadian National Rys. budget for
1939, . . .” The record went on to state
that the plans for proceeding with the
work were along lines which were
modified considerably. The intention,
it was said, was to provide for com-
pletion of the central passenger ter-

R. C. Vaughan, Chairman and President, and
N. B. Walton, Vies President, Operation, Main-
tenance and Construction, C.N.R.

minal, in the tunnel station vicinity, by
stages. Generally, the essential fea-
tures of the original plans for the ter-
minal were retained, and the station
which has resulted would do credit to
any railway. The name “Bonaventure”,
associated since 1847 with the railway
terminal in Montreal, is to be trans-
ferred to the new station, and, after
use of the old station is terminated,
at a future date, it will be known as
the C.N:I&. Bonaventure station. The
new terminal, deseribed hereinafter, is
a4 six-level layoul; above the track level,
are those of the concourse floor and
the two office floors, while below the
track level is that of the express, bag-
gage and mail facilities, and, below that
again, the level at which the various
services are arranged, for the distribu-
tion of power, heat and water, and for
drainage.

The modified plans called for comple-
tion of the elevated track structure
from the new terminal to the Victoria
iridge over the St. Lawrence, with the
Y shown .in the accompanying sketch
map 2, the west leg of the Y repre-
senting tracks leading to the Turent
area. As explained, in the original
scheme the intention was to bring
trains from the west into the new ter-
minal via the Pninte Claire-Val Royal
cut-off, Eastern Junction and the tunnel
under Mount Roval, but this proposed
feature of operation was dropped in
the modified: scheme; instead, trains
from Toronto and other western points
leave the main line at St. Henri, and.
proceeding via Point St. Charles, enter
the terminal via the elevated track
structure connecting Victoria DBridge
and the terminal. Trains:which used
the tunnel station before this work was
started will continue to use the tunnel
and the new central terminal.

Soon after announcement was made
of the modified scheme, activities were
proceeded with, and early in 1939
tenders were asked for the construc-
tion of a subway to carry the C.N.R.
tracks over Bridge Street; also, for the
construction of the Ottawa Street sub-
way, and a 'retaining wall between
Ottawa Street and Smith Street, both
works being located in the elevated
track structure between the new sta-
tion and Victoria Bridge. These works
were gone ahead with, and mumerous
other contracts were awarded, princi-
pally in connection with the new cen-
tral terminal, covering such items as
grading, the building of bridges, the
construction of approaches and of the
terminal building itself.

Primarily a Grade Separation Project

Having thus briefly reviewed the
1929 plan of C.N.R. terminal develop-
ment in Montreal, the economic diffi-
culties which prevented that plan from
being proceeded with in its entirety,
and the adoption of the modified plan
of development, it might be well to
point out here that the whole scheme
of terminal development in Montreal
is primarily one of separation of rail-
way and street grades. Plans for such
grade separation in the city date back
a great many years; even as far back
as 1886, elimination of level crossings
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in Montreal had been discussed with
the Grand Trunk Ry. Co. management,
by the Montreal Board of Trade, and
there is reason to believe that the Cana-
dian Northern Ry., when it entered
Montreal, had in view an eventual co-
ordination of its terminal facilities with
those of the Grand Trunk. The tunnel
which the Canadian  Northern bored
through the mountain reaches 1he vity
at o level which is different by only
inches from that of Vietoria Bridge.
[f this Sas a coincidence, it was 2
happy one, because, vears later, it be-
L came a factor in-the selection of the
tunnel terminal site as the logical loca-
tion of the new central  passenger
station.
It was not until 1922, when amal-
gamation brought the Canadian Na-

construction and providing the money,
Work  was  started  immediately  on
several pieces of grade separation and
Jater in - the year on the excavation for
the station site. Then, with economic
depression steadily making itselt more
evident throughout the world, work on
the whole project was  suspended  in
pont, and very little was done during
the Tollowing seven years.
Much Work Accomplished
Benefit to City

Altogether apart from the conple-
tion of the splendid new passenger ter-
minal which the C.N.R. management
will throw open to public use in July,
a greal deal of terminal development
work of outstanding value has been
completed.  In faet, when one con-
siders that the original project. was

with Great

C. 1. Brown, Connulting Fngineer,
C.N.R., the man who _has been. most
responsible for, and most -intimately
connected with, the carrying out of the
terminal development work since its
inception, recently reviewed the indi-
vidual developments completed to date,
with some reference to plans for the
immediate future. Between the heart
of the city, Point St. Charles and St
Henri, many grade separation projects
have been completed, Mr. Brown said,
and he pointed out that when main line
passenger trains begin to operate from
the new station, work can be started
upon the development of a modern re-
tarded hump yard in the Turcot. area.
Such a yard would be of great benefit
to shippers and manufacturers hecause
it would permit the railway to make

left, Passage Leading from the West End of the
Fucalator to the

tional Rys. into being, that the problem
of grade separation in Montreal could
he studied as a single subject correlated
with the possibilities of integrating the
various lines and termini of the com-
pany in the city. Studies were hegun
almost immediately and continued over
the years.

In May, 1927, the Board of Railway
Commissioners instructed the Canadian
National to show cause why it should
not separate the grades west of Bona-
venture to St Henri and  Point St
Charles, and east ot Moreau Street.
Hearings were held, and the Chief Fon-
gineer of the Board ordered to
examine the whole situation and to
make a report to the Board.

Because of the long series of studies

which it had made, the company was
able to outline a plan for grade separ-
ation and terminal integration when it
was asked by the engineering depart-
ment of the Board if it had anything
Lo propose.  Later the plans were sub-
mitted in detail to the government
Because of the magnitude of the work
involved, the government felt it neces-
“Bary ta  secure an Tindependent expert
opinion and in 1928 it invited  Sir
Froderick D’almer, eminent British en-
gineer, to study the project and report
upon it to the government.

Sir Frederiek  spent maonths
studyving the proposals amd in January,
1929, he submitted a faverable report
to the government. In June, 19249, Par-
liament passed an act autherizing the

wWas

some
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Concourse to Catheart Street

searcely under way when Canada and
the entire world were plunged into one
ol the greatest periods ol financial
stringency and economic deterioration
ever recorded, one is astonished that
such great progress has been made.
Although difficulty  and uncertainty
handicapped the work until a new start
was made under the modified plan.
much  of value was accomplished.
Specifically, 15 level crossings have
been abolished, several new streets
have heen created, and the way has
been paved for the development of at
least twn wide arterial thoroughfares
by the completion of the central ter-
minal. As a matter of fact, while the
new passenger station is by far the
most impressive of the new facilities
provided, most of the time and money
which have been expended have been
devoted to the provision of improved
terminal facilities at many points, The
terminal development work as a whaole
includes the provision of a wide com-
hination of facilities, including rrade
separation structures. vard trackage,
railway  electrification and equipment,
industrial and storage sites, ete. When
all of the work now planned is com-
pleted, the city of Montreal will have
nppartunity to create, in its terminals,
nne of the most highly intensified areas
on the eontinent: at the same time, city
planners will have apportunity to place
in effect schemes for municipal im-
provement which otherwise wnuld have
been long delaved.

ftamp and Mansfield
Corner of Mansfield and Dorchester Streets.

Right, the

Escalator;

and Dorchester Street

rapid classification of incoming and
nutgoing freight cars, thus speeding up
traffic and reducing time and costs in
handling. The construction of the short

connecting line through Pnint St
Charles with the Montreal Harbour
authorities’ tracks would provide a

swifter and more direct link between
the industrial east and west ends of the
¢ity, as well as with the harbour front
itself. The way for these improvements
has been prepared by what has already
been constructed. ‘

All rail entrances to the new pas-
senger station are free of street level
crossings from  Victoria Bridge and
Point St. Charles, covering rail traffic
from south, east and west, and north
from Mount Roval. Included in the
grade crossing eliminations now ¢nn-
structed are those in the southwest at
Qt. Remi Street, 8t. Marguerite Street
and across Notre Dame at St Fer-
dinand. the building of which has
established preat freedom in the move-
ment of all traffic in a large area, at
oner industrial and residential.  Carry-
ing the railway across  Notre Dame
Sireet in St Henry Ward has been a
great time-saver, because, with the tre-
mendous inerease in wartime freight
traffic  necessitating  numérous train
movements. .at this point, a C¢rossing
at grade wobld mean many delavs to
vehicular and pedestrian traffic during
husiness hours. In a similar manner,
subways at Charlevoix and Hibernia
Streets, in what is generally termed the
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Point St. Charles district, and the re-
construction and enlargement of the
subway at D’Argenson Street, ap-
proaching busy Verdun, have further
improved the speed and mobility of
traffic in areas essential to Montreal's
industrial development.

Other important grade crossing
separation works, which have been in
effect long enough to he accepted as
normal to Montreal traffic, are the over-
head bridges carrving Mountain and
Guy Street traffic across the tracks
leading to old Boenaventure Station.
These bridges, built by the C.N.R, are
taken as quite matter of fact, as the

traffic volume now flows easily from
the higher uptown level to the husi-
ness and industrial areas below. Drior

to the building of the bridges, trossing

Northwest
Elevator and
Stairs in the
New Slation.

slow because of the numerous train
movements in and out of the station.

The New Central Station

While, as indicated in the furegoing,
the name “Bonaventure” will ultimately
be transferred from the old to the new
station, it is the desire of the C.N.R.
management that the latter be referred
to, for the time being, as simply “the
new C.N.R. central station”, to avoid
eonfusion. For a tinie, the C.N.R. will
be operating suburban trains and cer-
tain special traflic into and out of the
old Bonaventure station, and it is felt
that if the new facility is designated
as the new central station while the
old station is in operation, misunder-
standing will be avoided. The old
Ronaventure station, which occupies a

1847, will be named the “St. James St.
Station”; it is remaining in use be-
cause of the difficulty in securing,
under present conditions, sufficient elec-
Lric locomotives to handle all traffic
into and out of the new station. How-
ever, all main line, long distance traf-
fic, with the exception of that handled
at the Moreau St. station, in the east
end of Montreal, will be operated into
and out of the new terminal.

The new station is of the part
through, as opposed to the stub-end,
type; that is to say, some of the main
line tracks are continuous through the
slation aren; with the additional station
traeks arranged as sidings, as com-
pared with the stub-end arrangement,
wherein the main line tracks terminate
at the station, with no provision for
through movement. The approach from
the north is from the tunnel under
Mount Royal, while that from the south
is from the elevated track structure
extending from Victoria Bridge.

The station building is of structural
steel frame, fire proofed with concrete,
with the wide span, 106 ft., ‘over the
concourse, steel rigid frame. The ex-
terior walls, 13 in. thick, are brick,
with 4 in. terra cotta lining, with ex-
terior trim in Montreal limestone. The
large exterior concourse windows are
of bronze, while the windows of the

upper floors are of wood, double
glazed. The concourse floor is of ter-
razzo of various colors and patterns,
made with Canadian. marble chips

divided by strips of slate or marble.
The lunch room and women's rest room
have floors of linoleum, with inserts.
The concourse walls are lined to a
height of 9 ft. with terrazzo, finished
with a plaster band at the top and

“ the railway tracks at street level was site used as a railway terminal since covered with Dutch metal leaf. The
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has been enlarged to emphasize t

atforms, Concourse, and Offices above Concourse.

the different levels.
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rigid frame piers are covered through-
out their entire 27 ft. of height with
terrazzo. The enclosures to the plat-
form stairs are covered with terrazzo,
while the concourse walls, above the
terrazzo, are finished with specially
made plaster, integrally colored. The
same material was also cast in slabs
and carved to form the sculptured
decoration on the cast and west walls
of the room. All woodwork in  the
concourse, including the doors, is of
straight grained white oak, The entire
econcourse  ceiling 18 suspended  and
finished with acoustic tile

The walls of the general wailing
room, which form an extension of the
concourse helow the new [cast Street,
are lined with Tleo buff marble, and the
ceiling is lined with acoustic tile.

The lighting of both the concourse
and general waiting room is by built-
in lensed fixtures practically flush with
the ceiling. The vestibules have ter-
razzo floors and walls, and cork tile
ceilings.  In the women's rest room,
the walls are lined from floor to ceil-
ing with straight grained white wvak,
with decorative linoleum floor and cork
tile ceiling. In the men’s and women's
toilets, the walls are lined with vitrolite
slabs, with_different color schemes in
both rooms, and the floors are of ter-
razzo, with marble dividing strips.

In the restaurant, the walls are white
oak dado, with painted plaster above.
The floor in the public space is linoleum,
with eonlored inserts. The lunch ¢ounter
is marble front and top, with leather
covered stools. The ceiling is treated
with an acoustical material. The auxil-
iary dining rooms also have birch dadon,
painted plaster walls and acoustic ceil-
ings.

The offices on the second and third
floors have all plaster walls, and cer-
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{ain offices are treated with acoustical
ceilings. The floors in the offices are all
of linoleum, laid directly on the cement
floor. Lighting throughout the offices
is of the fluorescent type.  The cor-
ridors have terrazzo floors, as also have
the toilets, the walls of which are lined
with Canadian marble slabs. All the
trim, fittings and wnodwork  on o the
upper floors are light finished Canadian
birch. The partitions are specially
huilt movable type.

The Station Concourse—The con-
course of the new station has heen
designed sn that everything will  be
made as easy ag possible [or passengers
and for their friends who come to greet
them or ‘to see them off.  As far as [
possible, all the facilities which the
public uses are laid out so that they
may he found at a glance and quickly
reached.

In aceordance with the modern con-
cept of direcl expression, we find here
no proper architecture of the “museum
or monumental” type; instead, on enter-
ing, the first glimpse is nf a pgreat
sweep of acoustic tile ceiling 39 feet
above the fluor. Satisfying to the eye
with its color range in tones of buff,
it would seem to be simplicity itself:
only a few projections in its 330 feet
of length protrude, and these are the
outlets of a public address system. Two
ciocks, suspended from the ceiling, take
nothing away from the simplicity. The
concourse is peaked to the center and
follows the constructional form of what
are technically known as rigid frames,
the great supporting members tieing
floor, wall and ceiling over the 104
font width. These rigid frames project
from the walls at 25 foot intervals in
the form of piers, tapering from the
ceiling to the floor.” The repetition of

the piers, clothed in a soft blue ter-

‘razzo and tapering from a slight pro-

jection at the flour to a wide support
for the hand of mottled blue connect-
ing them along the length of the ceil-
ing, produces an impressive effect of
digrnity and strength without obstruct-
ing available floor space. :

The eyve follows the line of piers to
either east or west end, where huge
plain glass windows let in a flood of
davlight. Flanking these windows are
two projecting ¢orners, supported at
the outer corner on circular columns.
These corners form.great 25-foot re-
veals to the window, and are tied to-
gether with a 7-foot frieze under the
window. The corners and the frieze
are faced with low relief murals, add-
ing greatly toithe richness of the room.
This is the cn-ordinated work of sculp-
tors, artists and architects. S

The floor is a great area of marble
terrazzo, predominantly reddish in tone.
Along tHe center of the length, at 50-
foot intervals, are the parapets enclos-
ing the stair and - escalators leading
to the train- platforms. There are
seven of these stairways, and grouped
with four of them are escalators or
moving stairways. A fifth escalator
is placed on the side of the concourse.
War conditions have delayed the in-
stallation nf these escalators, and the
result is that they will not be in oper-
ation until after the opening. They are
reversible in operation, and .can be
made to move upwards or downwards
in accordance with the flow of traffic.

The general impression of the wvast
econcourse is spacious without being
wasteful .of space, attractive without
being ornate.

The concourse lies almost due east
and west. The west end might be
termed the business end, for there is,
situated, on ‘the niorth side, the ticket
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Layout of Track and Platferms at C.N.R. New Central Station in Montreal
wickets and sleeping car wickets, travel  furnished with benches, tabies and  handbags.  There are .alsa a number
bureau, information counter, telegraph  chairs, for Lhe convenicnce of the pas-  of individual tables and these, together
office and travelling passenger agent's sengers. Features of the women's with the counter. provide aceommaoda-

offices— on the south side, the hand-
~pafrgage and parcel checking counters,
transfer office, newsstand and public
telephone room. At the extreme west
end, across the width of the concourse,
is the restaurant. The placing of these
facilities at- the west end takes ad-
vantage of the lesser need for con-
gregating space, since at this end are
situated the suburban tracks to the
north. Suburban passengers are noted
for their moderate use of the many
railway facilities, their path being the
shortest possible route to and from
trains, in and out of the station.

At the east end are the general wait-
ing room .and other facilities which
are likely to be used by passengers who
have time on their hands. These in-
clude, on the north side, the women’s
waiting and retiring rooms, travellers’
aid, army and navy information bureau,

R.C.AF. staff headquarters, service
men's room; on the south side, the
men's room, barber shop, drugstore

and soda bar, and, further south the
immigration rooms.

The general waiting room is a wide,
airy, well-lit room, which is open to
the concourse. This is one of the most
practical features off Lhe station plan,
since passengers can be seated out of
the way and yet within sight of the
life and movement in the concourse.
It has a lew, sound-resistant ceiling
which deadens extraneous noises and
permits of conversation in a normal
tone of voice.

The women's waiting and retiring
rooms are stationed immediately north
of the general waiting room. The
waiting room is panelled in oak and
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quarters are, a “quiet room" for women
who must rest, and a nursery en suite
with the medical department, where a
trained nurse is in attendance.  The
toilets and bath rooms are attractively
decorated in shell pink and black
vitrolite. )

The men’s rooms, south of the gen-
eral waiting room, are altractive with
pearl grey vitrolite walls and black
vitrolite stalls, and are in step with
the most modern principles of sanita-

tion. A feature of the men's quarters
is the larges number of buths and
showers. The barher shop is located

between the bathroom and the
course and is entered from ecither.

Off the hallway, extending south from
the general waiting room, are located
the waiting ‘room and offices of the
immigration services uf the Canadian
and ‘the United States Governments,
the office of the station master, the
railway police department and the offiee
of the colonization and immigration
department of the railway.

Northward from the general waiting
room, a wide, passageway leads to Dor-
chester Street; off this passageway, a
large room, has been set aside for the
use of the armed forces: it is operated
by the Canadian Legion, and is fitted
as a lounge, reading and writing roon.
The room is equipped with a kitchen.

The main restaurant has been laid
out in conformity with popular trends
for rapid service; the main service is
of Ehe low horseshoe counter type, with
four separate bays. A feature of this
counter which will appeal to the women
is the provision of a shelf under the
counter where they can place their

conn-

tion for about 100 people at a sitting.
Immediately north of the restaurant
there are three private dining rnoms,
pach 23 feet long by 22 feet wide, sup-
piied from a service kitchen. These
rooms are separated by folding par-
litions which can be rolled back to
allow the three rooms to be turned intn
two rooms or one room, as  desired.
This space will aceommodate at least
165 peopb at a sitting.  The dining
room and restaurant facilities are oper-
ated by the diling car department of
the C.NURL, and“the same high quality

of  food and serviece “for which  the
dining cars of the Svstem are noted,
will - feature  the  management and
cuisine of the station restaurant.

The coneourse is scientifically ven-
tiliated, <o that it will be pleasantly
conl In summer and agrecably warm
in winter. : e i ik

A modern pubilic-address system has
bnoeninstalled in the enneourse and

i all public rooms, and over it, with-
shoutings, announcements nf in-
terest 1o the public will be made.
Station  Entrances and  Exits—The
stition 1= well provided with entrances
and exits. For taxicabs and cars there
nie in eatrance and one main
exti, Taxiz and private cars carryving
attroing to the station
reswch the eoneourse by driving down
the ramp off Catheart Street, almost
dur south of McGill College Avenue.
Thi< three-lane ramp descends to the
plaza in front of ;the station. The
main taxi entrinee is situated at the
center of the | coneodrse.  Returning,
these taxis and cars make a cireuit:
of. the plaza from west to east, and
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then proceed northward up the ramp
to Cathecart Street and Mc{]in College
Avenue. Immediately north of the
plaza, underneath Dorchester Street
Bridge, there is a -covered parking
space. This, along with other parking
areas on the plaza, will accommodate
250 cars. This parking space will be
‘appreciated by _private parties bring-
ing friends to the station in their own
cars. : :
Incoming passengers, who intend to
proceed by taxi or car, will leave the
station by the main exit in the center
of the south side of the concourse.
This opens upon a wide plaza with a
spacious taxi parking area south of it.
Taxis draw up te the station door,
facing west, and, on leaving, move west
and south along the station roadway
to Lagauchetiere Street. Taxis pro-
ceeding north or east may, if they wish,
do so by swinging east on Lagauche-
tiere Street, and north up new East
Street to Cathcart Street.

For pedestrians there are many ways
in and out of the station. The main
entrance from the north or St. Cath-
erine Street is via McGill College
Avenue to the southwest corher of
Catheart Street, whence a sidewalk
parallels the taxi roadway. This road-
way and sidewalk descend, by an easy
grade, to the cover of Dorchester Street
Bridge, at the concourse level. From
this point under the bridge, the pas-
senger may enter the wide corridor,
which joins the concourse at its western
end beside the restaurant, or may con-
tinue by sidewalk to the taxi entrance
at the center of the concourse. From
this eorridor an elevator and stairway
lead to the offices over the concourse.

Another entrance from the north is
via University, Cathecart and new Fast
Street. At the north stair tower, there
is an entrance leading to a wide fight
of stairs arriving at the end end of the
enneourse.  This entrance on new kast

Street is also one of the entrances to
the offices on theupper- floors.
Approaching from the west, at Dor-
chester Street level, there is an en-
trance at the southwest end of Dor-

.chester Street Bridge, where a covered

stairway leads to the wide eorridor
mentioned in the approach from Cath-
cart Street. For oulgoing passengers
an escalator is provided alongside the
stair from the concourse level to Dor-
chester Street level.

At the northwest corner of Daor-
chester Street Bridge, an open stair-
way descends to the concourse level
Those using this stairway pass under

the bridge, where they may enter the

covered passage or take the sidewalk
as described for the entrance from
Cathcart Street.

Approaching from the east, at the
northeast corner of Dorchester Street
Bridge, adjoining the St. James’s Club,

there is another covered stair and
escalator. This stairway desecends to
the concourse level, and passengers

may proceed by the east corridor to
the waiting room end of the concourse.
From the south, off Lagauchetiere
Street, there are three combined en-
trances and exits. One reaches the
¢oneourse beside the drugstore. An-
other entrance i$_in the center of the
econeourse and is the one which incom-
ing passengers use when they want
taxis. The third is located at the south-
west corner of the building and enters
the coneourse by a short passageway
beside the restaurant.
' Citizens who have business tn trans-
act with the occupants of the railway
offices, above ‘the concourse, may use
the elevator or stair adjoining the
restaurant at the west end; or the ele-
vator and stair at the northeast corner
of the concourse. This latter stair is
alsn the public stair leading to new
Kast Street.

The offices above the concourse are

course by

for the district and divisional operating
offices of the railway and include gen-
eral superintendent, superintendents,
géneral and district passenger agents,
division and district freight agents,
sleeping and dining car departments,
ete.

The offices above the concourse are
on two floors, connected. with the con-
elevators and stairways
located ‘at the east and west ends of
the building. The offices have been
apecially designed for the purposes for
which they are to be used and they
vary in size and shape, .according to
the requirements of the departments by
svhich _they will be occupied. They are.
finished in a gray green color with
linoleum floors to matech. The wood
trim, counters, benches, etc., are of
light birch and the effect .is one of -
lightness and airiness. Fluorescent
lighting is' used throughout the offices.

Occupancy of Offices—Following are
particulars of the occupancy of the first
floor and seeond floor offices, above the
concourse.  In . addition to the staff
lunch rnom, and the railway offices
specified, on the first floor, this floor
accommodates also the offices of De-
fence Communications, Ltd., the Pull-
man Co. (for agents and inspectors),
and the Canada Railway News Con.

1st Floor—
Industrial Agent—M. W, Kiel.
Conference and Lecture Room.

(ieneral Passenger  Agent ‘and Staff—O. .
Trudeau.
District Passenger Agent and Staf—aA. V
Hamilton.

S. & D. Car Supt. and offices—7Y. Moady.

Division Freight Agent and Staff—S. E. Leyer.

District  Freight Agent and Staf—E. C.
Chamnp.

Staff Lunch Room.

2nd Floor— E

Gen. Supt. offices and staff—R. C. Johnston.

Supt. Transportation—R. A. McQuade.

Supt. St. Lawrence Division—H. M. Gain.

Asnistants—E. H. Locke, A. M. Shea.

Supt. Montreal Terminals—J. F. Connolly.

Asdistants and” Staff—0O. A. Boivin, ‘R. M.
MacDonald, J. A. Nobert. '

Supt. Motive Power and Car Equipment and
Staff--J. H. McAlpine,

Distriet Car Foreman—D, J. Thorley.

District Engineer and Staffl—W. Walker.
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SUBTRACK AREA

Plan of Express, Baggage and Postal Sections of the Sub-lrack Area of the New Central Station. 5,
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Electrical Control Apparatus fo
terminal area )
Electric lights show every move on the trackage from approximately 150 ft. inaide the tunnel porta

Every train movement In the central
boards.

. Assistnnt—H.. W. Fleming.

Division. Engineer and M.
MacNeil (St. Lawrence).

Division -Engineer and- M. of W. Staff—H. K.
Morrison (Terminals).

Plan Room and Blue Print Room.

of W. Staff—I.

, Chief dispatcher and dispatchers for divisions

. ~of Montrenl area—R. J. H. Wood (St. Law-
rence), J. A. McEachran - (Terminals).
Platform-and Sub-track Levels—The

platforms are reached by the passen-
gers from the seven stairs in the centre
of the concourse floor: they serve four-
teen passenger train tracks. These are
high platforms, flush with the level of
the passenger car vestibules, so that no
climbing p or down of passenger car
steps is necessary.

A further and equally important fea-
ture of these platforms is that for the
greateér part of their length they are
reserved for passengers. All baggage,
express and mail is moved to and from
trains by ramps situated near to the
ends of the platforms. For some.of
the platforms at the south end, eleva-
tors are.used ipstead of ramps.

In addition Fra the fourteen
—p:lssen;:er train tracks, there are three
others.  One of them s reserved for
express, mail, ete; the remaining two
are auxiliary tracks which can be used
fur storage of cars handling express,
ete., to road trucks, parking or other
purposes—special trains. for example.
The total of fourteen passenger tracks
provides the largest trackage operating
into any.station in the City of Mont-
real. The comparative figures are 11
at Windsor Street Station and 11 at
old DBonaventure. In passenger car
capacity, the comparison is 150 cars
for the new ternfinal as apainst 81 for
ald_Bariaventure, not taking ‘into ac-

regular

- count 'qc-cnmmod:itinn for 36 cars for

tunnel suburban service and also for 33
ears on express, mail and -auxiliary
tracks. :
Relow the track and platform level
is the sub-track levell which is on the
same elevation as St Antaine Street.
On this level is situated, “hehind the
scenes”, the operating staff of the sta-
tion. From the standpoint of train
operation it competes with the signal
tower and -the dispatcher’s oflices for

the title of the heart of the terminal. -
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Is electrically recor

and Turcot Center.

The area is a virtual maze .of rooms,
offices and other facilities, anly a few
of which require description here. I
contains the transformer room from
which flows. the current., operating,
trains and’lighting systems.

There are two entrances to the sub-
track level; one is by-roadway from
St. Antoine Street, just west of St
Genevieve: the other is oll Lagauche-
tiere Street, just west of the old Tun-
nel Station. From these roadways the
sub-track area is entered through doors
which operate automatically when cars
pass over a magnetic control located
about thirty feet from the entrances
inside and outside of the building.

The Post Office necupies a.large por-
tion of the southeast section of the
sub-track ‘level. This is used for the
handling of inward and outward bound
mail.

The (Canadian National Fxpress.and
Railway Fxpress Agency facilities oc-
cupy, almnst exclusively, the castern
seclion of the area.  In connection with
the express facilities there s o pick-
up service operated al the old Tunne!
Station on Lagauchetiere Strect. Thers
is a stair and elevator connecting the
express  facilities in the old Tunnel
Statinn to Lhe sub-track level
vided particularly for the convenienes
of elients  of  the Railway  Fxpres:
Agenev who have to do businesz with
the
of course, serve all other departinents
having business in the sub-track.

The baggage room, where trucks and
nther inward and outward hound heavy
baggage is handled, is situated in e
northwest section of the area, O the
baggage room, the offices of the Ca-
nadian and United States Customs ser-
viees are Incated.  The baggage and
express facilities can be reached by
maotor roadway leading from the Q.
Antoine and Lagaucheticre Sireet on-
trances. Twno elevators in the bapgprage
room deliver handAhagga;:n to  and
from the baggage checking room in
the concourse. For passengers wha
want to reach the sub-track level bag-
gage room direct, or who want to have

ppro-

U.S. Customs authorities; it will, |

r Governing Train Movemenis. ; o
ded and controlled by aperating officials working at huge wall dlagram

| to the tenth span of Victoria Bridye,

haggage passed by the United States
,Customs, an automatic passenger ele-
‘vator has been provided to giye direct
connection between the concourse and
the baggage room .in the sub-track
area.

In addition to these large facilities.
the basement also containg numbers of
rooms” and offices for the transaction
of purely interdepartmental railway

business: garage facilities for from Yo
to MI0 express trucks; sleeping and
dining car facilities, and space for

(anada Railway News Co.

The flonrs in the sub-track area, in
which are housed the express sheds.
baggare room, post ollice, express gar-
age, ete., are of cement throughout.
with a ground trap rock finish. ~The
trucking roadwavs have walls faced
with pressed hrick on the lower part
and white sand line brick on the upper
part.  The partition walls are pener-
ally of eonerete: block.  The reilings

are exposed conerete slab, painted, and

the slabs in the working  offices are

eovered with acoustic board.
Heating-~The -~ main

concourse  ahug

the sub-track area are heated by forced”
steam-heated filtered hot air svstems.

while the offices and other arcas
heated by direct steam radiation.

Ventilation—Mechanical ventilation i-
firnished i ocall areas, and  filtered
Frish air is supplied by 15 supply fans
with total capagity of 130,000 cf:
Used air is exhdusted hy 17 fans with
tatal eapacity of 170,000 ¢fm.

Lighting— All offiene areas ar
cquipped with floureseent lighting, pro-
viding  ilumination  intensity of  ap-
proximately 25 ft. candles.  The main
iebby and waiting rooms, and east and
west passageways, as well as the stair-
and escalators from the street level to
tne coneourde and from the concourse
(o the train platforms, are lighted b
Ieans of flush mounted lens lights
Tte roadwayvs in the sub-track area ar-
provided with non-glare, evenly dis-
tributed light thropgh the use of pris-
atie refracthr lights.

are

The baggage iand express areas ar

effectively illuminated through the use

CAKAZIAN TRANEPORTATION. TULY,
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of base inside-frosted lamps, with the
light reflected in all directions by the
white ceilings and walls.  Miscel-
laneous areas, including the toilets, are
lighted by enclosing opal glassware
fixtures. Wl :

x o

Provision for Overhead Buildings
—slation area all new construe-
tion has been 50 designed and exeeuted
that ‘areas not ocrupied by strects are
available for the construction of build-
ings overlying railway station tracks
and facilities. In order to insure that
no vibration from trains or from street
traflic will be transmitted inlo any
future overhead buildings, provisions
have been made so that each of the
structures will rest directly on solid
rock and will be completely insulated
and isolated from structures carrying
railway trains and street traffie.

The concourse of the new station is
located over the top of the structure
carrying railway tracks, but the
columns supporting the concourse are
carried down through the track struc-
ture to solid rock, and these columns
are cnmplvteh‘ insulated from the track
structure. Similarly, the .waiting
rooms, lavatories and various other
facilities are in a piece of isolated
structure located between the under-
lving track structure and an overlying
street deck.

The

Concourse Murals — Captain
Charles F. Comfort, R.C.A., of Toronto;
now on active service overseas as an
Official War Artist, created the murals
in the concourse. Bearingdn mind the
medium through which his vision was
to be presented, the setting and the
necessarily large scale of dimensions,
he worked”in ample, summary forms;
but while his figures are formalized

and symhaolic, they are vigorous and
human. They are stripped to broad
essentials, vet detail is used where it

will he most effective in the design, to
aceent theme or point up character—
here a star, there a maple leaf, some-
where else a note of music—and some
of them in the great sweep of the im-
pressive panorama, having a charming
tincture of humor, as the gopher in the
shade of the gigantic grain elevator and
the slingshot rampant beside the boy
and his dog in the family group.

The artist has not given us an his-
torical pageant; this has been done
often enough; he shows, instead, the
drama of The Present, of Canadian
life now. In his own words, “The work
is an effort to formalize the contem-
porary life of Canadians; their industry,
their recreation, their culture, their
hopes and aspirations, and to some ex-
tent _to_suggest their _environment.”
This has heen done by dividing the
Dominion according to the cardinal
points of the compass and presenting
one at each corner of the concnurse.
Friezes, not localized but embodying,
in general terms, culture, on the one
hand, and social institutions, on the
other, run along the east and west
walls. The peints North and East are
named in French, Nord and Est, and
South and West are in English. Along
the base of the design, lines from “O
Canada’” appear in French and English.
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Officials in Charge of Work.
.As stated nbove, C. B. Brown has
been in charge of all engineering and
construction.. features of  the terminal
development work. since it was begun.

Associated with him on the station
building propér have been John Scho-
field, Chief Architeet, C.N.R. and
Trans-Canada  Air Lines; George F.
Drummond; Assistant Chiefl Architect,
C.N.R., and A. D). Ferguson, FEngineer
of  Canstruction, CN.R, Brief bio-

graphical information, in regard to

ecach, follows.

. B Consulting Fagineer,

Ithaca,

Brown,
(.N.RR, was bhorn in
1879, receiving his education in that
city's D'ublic and High schools and
CCornell University, from which he re-

‘coived the degree of Civil Engineer in

1901.

After obtaining LUHHI(JLI‘.}bEE experi-
ence in railway construction and en-
gineering in various sections of this
country, he was appointed Chief En-

gineer of the Canadian Government

Railways in 1913, with headquarters at
Moncton. As the Great War was reach-
ing the turning point in 1917 he was
assigned extra duties as Assistant Gen-
eral Manager of Eastern Lines. With
the amalgamation of the component
lines now forming the Canadian Na-
tional System, Mr. Brown was appointed
Engineeringz  Assistant to  the Viee
President with headquarters in Toronto,
which position he held from 1920 to
1923, In the latter year he bhecame
Chief Engineer, Operating Department,
with headquarters at Montreal, and on
August 31st, 1939, he was appointed
Consulting - Fngineer to supervise the
completion of the terminal.

John  Schofield, Chief  Architect,
C.NIR. and Trans-Canada  Air  Lines,
Montreal, was apprenticed to his pro-
fession in his native Ireland; he prac-
tis Dublin and came to Western
1904, In-1907 he was made
architect with the Canadian
Railway and, in I‘J_,, moved

wdin

Canada in
assistant

Northern

C. B. Brown,
Consulting Engineer, Canadian’ Natinnal Ruys.,
and in charge of the terminal development work
at Montreal since its beginning.

¥

N.Y., Line

-quarters at Montreal.

to. Montreal as architeet of Canadian
National Railways upon ama]gnmatmn
of the eonstituent roads. 3

Few men have such wide experjence
in planning and construction. He has
designed such widely varying facilities °
as hotels, stations, arline. hangars and
huge railway erecting shops.
~ One of his tasks has been the re-.
modelling of C.N.R. passenger “equip-

ment  and -developing  new  interior
decoration. Mr. Schofield was con-
sultant on decoration of the Royal
Train used during the visit f Their

Majesties to Canada in 1939,

George F. Drummond, Assistant
Chief Architect, C.N.R.,, has had wide"*
experience in. architectural design and
construction.  He has been associdted
for the past fourteen years with all
the major building projects of ‘the
Canadian< National, both stations and -
hotels. He received his architectural
trainifg in the Old Country, being a
graduate of the Royal Technical Col-
lege and Glasgow School of Art, and
is a2 member of the Quebee Association
of Architects and the Royal. Architec-
tural Institute of Canada. For many
vears he was the chief designer for one
of the largest architectural firms in
Montreal and is responsible for the de-
sign ‘of many important buildings
throughout Canada, particularly banks
from Conast to' Coast, and also many
commercial buildings in the Montreal
district, and the larger type of resi-
dence. After service overseas with the
Canadian Field Artillery, he practised
in Montreal, but since his association
with the architectural department of
the Canadian National Railways, he
has had occasion to carry out work on
their hehalf all over the Dominion and
is well known to the architectural and
building trades throughout the country.
Mr. Drummond is also assistant chief
architect for Trans-Canada Air Lines;

Engineer of Con=-
is a native of Cardiff,
Wales, 'and a .graduate  of the Uni-
versities of Oxfordiand Wales. Upon
the completion of his courses he came
to Carada and in 1911 entered the ser-
vien of the Grand Trunk Pacifie, being
employved in the construction of the
Tofield-Calgary line.  Afterwards he
joined the Canadian Northern Railway
{Ontario Lines) and worked on the
construction of, the Nipigon-Orient Bay
section. His next employment was on
the construction of the Hudson Bay
Railway working into Nelson, the orig:
inal terminus of the route.

In November, 1926, Mr. Ferguson
joined the Canadian National Railways
as engineer in the DBureau of Fcon-
omics, and with the resumption of work
on the Montreal Terminal development
in 1929 was appointed construction en-
gineer on that undertaking. In Sep-
tember, 1940, he was appointed engineer
of construction for the National System.

A. Do Ferguson,
struction, C.N.R.,

H. L. Currie,
Office Engineer,

recently appointed
C.N.R., with head-
is another man
who has been' prominently identified
with the terminal development work in
that city, and who has been in charge

e




C.N.R. NeW'Montréal Station Opencd'

HWith appropriate corcipeny., He;'
Vomireal weas officially opened Jor Sersice on
of Transport, o 1o

b

THE Canadian National Rys. new
central terminal station in Montreal,
which was fully described and illus-
trated in Canadian -Trangportation for
July, was opened officially on July 14,
when the Dominion Minister of Trans-
port, Hon. J. L. Michaud, cut a white
silk ribbon stretched across the doors
opening off the north plaza, with a pair
of suitably inscribed scissors, with gold-
plated handles, presented to him by
Wilfrid Gagnon, a Canadian National
Ry. Co. director, who was master of
ceremonies for the oeccasion. Also
marking the entry into service of the
new structure and its facilities was the
unlocking of the main entrance to the
concourse by Mayor A. Raynault, of
Montreal, with a gold-plated key pre-
sented to him by.Mr. Gagnon. The
ceremonies were viewed by some 1,200
invited guests, for whom seals were
provided in the north plaza, and by a
large number of Montreal citizens, who
lined the Dorchester Street bridge or
viewed proceedings from other vantage
points. The speakers’ platform was
arranged to the north of the main sta-
tion entrance, and was flanked by mem-
bers of the flag patrol of the Vimy
Branch of the Canadian Legion, carry-
ing flags of the United Nations; the
Vimy Branch is largely composed of
C.N.R. employees.

In addition to Mr. Michaud, Mr.
Gagnon and R. C. Vaughan, Chairman
and President, C.N.R., and Mayor Ray-
nault gave addresses. Others on the
speakers’ platform included the Do-
minion Minister of Fisheries, Hon. E.
Bertrand; J. A. Northey, Toronto, a
C.N.R. director; the Quebec Minister of
Roads, Hon. T. D. Bouchard; H. J.
Symington, K.C., a C.N.R. director and

/

Michaud.

At the Opening of the C.N.R.

The Dominion Minister of Transport, Hun. F: .

of wolden seissors,

of Fisheries:

President; Trans-Canada Air Lines;
B. L. Daly, E. J. Young and C. H. Read,
C.N.R. directors; W. 8. Thompson,
Director of Dublic Relations, O R
Hon. A. Giroux, .of the Quebec Legis-
lative Council; J. O. Asselin, Chairman
of the Montreal City Council FExecutive
Committee, and’ R. L. Marix, C.B,
D.S.0., Officer Commanding Ni.o 45
Transport Group. Among those who
witnessed thel ceremony were S, J.
Hungerford, President, National Rail-

Canadian National contrai |
Ddv 14, by the Dleiinton Muonstor

crnriral stalionr o

New Central Station. Montreal.

Michiud, i cuttine the silk ribbon. with & pair
From left to right, the others are Hon, Frnest Herteand, Dominion Minister
J. A. Northey, a C.N.R, director: R. C. Vauxhan, Chairman and President, A0 8 |

and Mayer Raynault of Muontreal.

ways Munitions, Ltd., and formeriy
I'resident, C.N.R., and Wm. B. Powell,
the oldest pensioner of the C.N.R. in
point of service, and who is now 38
vears old, and spent 4 years of his
life in the service of the C.N.R. or pre-
decessor companies.

Mr. Michaud, in his address, called
attention to the fact that the new sta-
tion is only one feature in the whole
scheme of terminal ' development in
Montreal, and that, similarly,; it repre-

fa

First Regular Passenger Train iljlo the C.N.R. New Central Terminal in Montreal. in ‘, Eli‘

This is train Na. 16, {rom Toronto, hauled by electric locomutive 0188,
train movement electrically controlled by dispatchers at their eontrol

410

. »oed i .
All of the trackage in the central terminal area is glectrified, with every
bonrdy, as deseribed in the leadine article in our July issue, 7The electrical

control apparatus for the woverning of train movements was illustrated on page 342 of the July ixsue.
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